@ Outlook

Re: PA CODE

From Bastion Care Team <wecare@bastionhmo.com>
Date Mon 12/1/2025 4:28 PM

To Report_igd <Report_igd@afriglobalmedicare.com>
Cc  Bastion Care Team <wecare@bastionhmo.com>

Dear Provider,

Kindly take the authorization code below as approval for PELVIC USS only

BH-PA-2025-62457

Approved at our agreed tariff.
Kindly upload the request on the portal at your convenience for swift claims processing.

Do not hesitate to contact us via telephone at 0800BASTION (08002278466)/ 02018889277 or email
wecare@bastionhmo.com for further enquiries.

Regards,

Olamide Taiwo
Client Services and Benefits Management

@ Bastion

Bastion Health Limited

8th Floor, SAPETRO Towers,
1, Adeola Odeku street,
Victoria Island,

Lagos, Nigeria

M: 02018889277

E: wecare@bastionhmo.com

W: www.bastionhmo.com

From: Report_igd <Report_igd@afriglobalmedicare.com>
Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 4:20 PM

To: Bastion Care Team <wecare@bastionhmo.com>
Subject: Re: PA CODE

Dear Olamide Taiwo,
are you saying enrollee is limit is 15, 000 naira or shes to pay 15,000 naira balance

Thaks


http://www.bastionhmo.com/

